
From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK] [tf09146@imcnam.ssmb.com] 
Sent: Sunday, September 14, 2008 3:26 PM 
To: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG]; Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]; 
Obermaier, Thomas [CMB-GTS]; Kumar, Naresh N [CMB-GTS] 
Subject: Re: CLS funding 

I approve. 

Best regards, 

Tom 

Global Financial Institutions 
Risk Management 

Office: (212) 816-4986 
Cell: (908) 577-2039 
Home: (908) 665-0694 

----- Original Message -----
From: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG] 
To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]; Obermaier, Thomas [CMB-GTS] 
Sent: Sun Sep 14 15:23:42 2008 
Subject: Fw: CLS funding 

FYI 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

----- Original Message -----
From: Fleming, Dan (TSY) <dfleming@lehman.com> 
To: Tonucci, Paolo <paolo.tonucci@lehman.com>; Lowitt, ian T <ilowitt@lehman.com>; Foskett, Christopher M 
[CMB-GBKG]; Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG] 
Sent: Sun Sep 14 15:22:15 2008 
Subject: CLS funding 

Chris I Michael, 

Please transfer $500mm USD from Lehman Brothers Holdings account at 
Citibank account number 4061 5202 to Lehman Brothers Inc's account at 
Citibank account number 3054 4658. The purpose of this payment is to 
fund our CLS obligations. We have sufficient funds in account 4061 5202 
to cover the payment. 

Thanks, 
Dan 

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an 
offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an 
official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, we 
do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is 
subject to change without notice. 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: 
Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including any attachments) 
is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) 
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promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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